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August 20, 2018 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
PUBLIC WORKS BID NO. 2018-007  
REHAB UPPER HEIGHTS GROUND STORAGE TANK 
 
Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum Number Two (2) by including in the 
Bid proposal.  
 
Addendum Number 2 is issued to provide changes and/or clarifications to the above 
referenced PWB as follows: 
 
Question:  What is the anticipated start date? 
Answer:  Anticipated start date is the latter half of October 2018.   
 

Question:  Who will be the coatings inspector during the project? 
Answer:  The Public Works inspector and water operations staff will inspect all aspects of the 
project as work progresses. 
  
Question:  Do existing exterior coatings have lead? Please provide lead tests if possible. 
Answer:  The exterior coatings do not contain lead. 
   
Question:  Do existing interior coatings have lead? Please provide lead tests if possible. 
Answer:  The interior coatings do not contain lead. 
 
Question:  Is containment required during the project? If so, what SSPC level of containment 
is required? 
Answer:  Containment is not required. 
 
Question:  Please provide more information on “Contractor shall provide a NACE – certified 
inspection upon completion of painting”. Does this have to be done by a 3rd party inspector or 
can this be done by an in-house NACE certified inspector? Is a formal report required? Or is 
this to check that painting was done per applicable standards.  
Answer:  The NACE – certified inspection can be accomplished by a 3rd party or in-house, 
provided the inspector is certified.  A formal report is required. 
 
Clarification: 
 

1. Page 1 of the inspection report is attached as it was inadvertently omitted from 
Addendum No. 1. 



 
All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain unchanged.  This addendum is 
hereby made part of the Contract Documents.  Each bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this 
Addendum Number Two (2) using this acknowledgement page and submit with the Bid 
proposal. 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Barbara Pyeatt 
Chief Procurement Officer 
 

Received By:  ______________________________________________ 

 

Date Received:  ____________________________________________ 

 

Business Name:  ___________________________________________ 

 

Signature:  ________________________________________________ 




